F-1-107 Circa 1875
Joshua Michael House

Doubs

Private

The Joshua Michael House is the most prominent structure in Doubs
and was built circa 1875 after Michael purchased the land from
Jacob and Harriet Basford in 1872.

The ornate porch, decorative slate roof and turrets reflect
sophisticated architectural style for this small community in
southern Frederick County. 1In 1891, he was elected as an
alderman of Frederick, and served a term of three years.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Joshua Michael House is a large gable roofed two and one-half story
frame covered with aluminum siding residence which faces west from the
east side of Doubs Road in Doubs.

The principle facade is three bays wide with two four bay wide two story
turrets located in the northwest and southwest corners of the building.
The main entrance, a four panel door with single light transom is located
in the second bay. Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second
level are 1/1 windows with arched molding and louvered shutters. A
narrow 1/1 arched window occupies the center gable.

Simple 1/1 windows are located on each side of the turrets on both
levels. Each turret is covered by a pyramidal slate roof with decora-
tive fishscale shingling and finial. A copper arrow weather vane is
located on the south turret.

A large frame one story portico extends across the entire front of the
building continuing two bays deep on the north and south sides of the
building. The carpentry work of the porch is very decorative with
twelve turned columns, turned railing, dentiled cornice and balustraded
frieze with saw tooth edge, dropped moldings and pierced brackets. A
swinging wood porch is suspended from the ceiling of the porch.

An original two story addition extends to the rear of the main block
on the east side. Occupying each window bay on the remaining part of
the building is 1/1 windows with louvered shutters.

The entire structure has been covered by aluminum siding, but the
residence has not lost its architectural integrity to a great extent
since wide siding and corner boards were used.

The entire building is covered by a slate roof patterned with fishscale
shingling., It is attached to the residence by a plain boxed cornice
with return. The house is built on a low whitewashed random stone
foundation. A decorative cast iron fence surrounds the front yard.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Joshua Michael House is the most prominent structure in Doubs and
was built circa 1875 after Michael purchased the land from Jacob and
Harriet Basford in 1872.1

The ornate porch, decorative slate roof and turrets reflect sophisticated
architectural style for this small community in southern Frederick County.

According to William's History of Frederick County, Maryland, the
Michael Family was a German family which immigrated to Frederick County
in the eighteenth century. Andrew Michael purchased a tract of land in
the Buckeystown District in 1773.2

Joshua and Jehn Lambert Michael, both owners, were the great grandsons

of this early_settler. John Lambert Michael, who owned the house between
1903 and 19133 "was a well known merchant of Frederick, who deals in
fancy and staple groceries and queensware in (sic) (254) West Patrick
Street. Mr. Michael is one of the oldest grocers of Frederick and is

the possessor of a large trade. In 1891, he was elected as an alderman
of Frederick, and served a term of three years."

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber CM 9; Folio 32C.
2Williams, p. 947.

3Frederick County Land Records, Liber DHH 19; Folio 177.
44i1liams, p. 947.
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Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 2/2/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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